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December 9,2013 

VIA RESS AND COURIER 

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Y onge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Applications for Electricity Generation Licences 

EB-2013-0403: Fiera Solar Orillia 3 L.P. 
EB-2013-0404: Fiera Solar Ingersoll 1 L.P. 

Ian A. Mondrow 
Direct: 416-369-4670 

ian.mondrow@gowlings.com 

Assistant: Cathy Galler 
Direct: 416-369-4570 

cathy.galler@gowlings.com 

File No. T998368 

Confirmation of Posting of Notice of Application and Written Hearing 
(Notice) 

Pursuant to the Board's Letter of Direction herein dated December 2, 2013, we write to 
confirm that the licence applicants have posted the Notice. As advised in our application 
transmittal letter dated November 13, 2013, as the applicants are newly created special 
purpose entities, and do not have websites of their own, the Notice has been posted on 
the website of the applicants' ultimate parent entity; Fiera Axium Infrastructure Inc. The 
posting can be found through the following link: 

http://www.fieraaxium.com/en/news.html. 

Yours truly, 

~~~~/ 

c: Juan Caceres, Fiera Solar LP 
Simon Ross, Recurrent Energy Lux Holdings s.ar.1 
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